

Mr. Hitchburn ^{33 General} ^{Jan. 27/23.} ^{Jan. 27/23.}
Indian Office,
Victoria, B.C.

Dear Sir: In December 1922 Chief
and representatives of the Lower
Fraser Tribe in the House of Chief
Billy Lapas reaffirmed me to take
up the work for the Tribe on the
Executive Committee of the Allied
Indian Tribes of B.C. I have enclosed
a portion of a copy of the Rev. P. R. Kellogg's
letter on this point.

On the 9th of Jan. 1923 I wrote
to the Deputy Minister asking him
to send me some copies of treaties
and other information concerning
them. Copy of the Minister's letter
which will explain matters
is here enclosed.

Some of the Indians in the
Lower Fraser Tribe are very
much confused on treaties.
I want to help them so that they
may have a clear understanding
of these matters. Because, Sir, to have
such knowledge I believe it

RG 10, C-II-2, vol. 11046
File/dossier 33/General
pt 3

INDIAN AFFAIRS
AFFAIRES INDIENNES

National Archives of Canada
Archives nationales du Canada

001671